William Oliver

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Incident Type

911 Hang Up/Open
Line

Missing Person

911 Hang Up/Open
Line

Traffic Complaint
New Call

Traffic Stop
Traffic Stop

Suspicious Condition

Traffic Stop
Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Suspicious Condition

Lockout

Icsoreports@loraincountysheriff.com

Monday, January 01,

2018 6:00 AM

rscarbrough@loraincountysheriff.com; btaylor001@oh.rr.com;
carlisletrusteewhite@oh.rr.com; trusteejimwright@msn.com; carlisletwp@windstream.net;

mbungard@loraincountysheriff.com; drodriguez@loraincountysheriff.com

rmantifel@loraincountysheriff.com; dboros@loraincountysheriff.com
Monthly Incident Report for Carlisle Township

Date and Incident
Time Number

11/30/2017 2017-
08:44:42 00034432

11/30/2017 2017-
16:56:30 00034490

11/30/2017 2017-
18:22:00 00034498

- 11/30/2017 2017-

18:55:59 00034503

11/30/2017 2017-
19:47:36 00034509

11/30/2017 2017-
20:25:46 00034510

12/01/2017 2017-
07:39:44 00034534

12/01/2017 2017-
12:33:51 00034585

12/01/2017 2017-
14:37:36 00034602

12/01/2017 2017-
19:15:23 00034613

12/01/2017 2017-
19:16:23 00034613

12/01/2017 2017-

Lorain County Sheriff's Office

Incidents for Carlisle Township

Address

9525 EAST
RIVER RD

41559 EDGEHILL
DR

9525 EAST
RIVER RD

42110 RUSSIA
RD

41559 EDGEHILL
DR

EDGEWOOD DR
/ GRAFTON RD

OBERLIN
ELYRIARD/
ALAMEDA AVE

9715 EAST
RIVER RD

708 OBERLIN
ELYRIARD

299 GREENVIEW
DR

299 GREENVIEW
DR

299 GREENVIEW

19:15:23 00034613 DR

12/01/2017 2017-

299 GREENVIEW

19:16:23 00034613 DR

12/01/2017 2017-

299 GREENVIEW

19:15:23 00034613 DR

12/02/2017 2017-
00:46:31

12/02/2017 2017-

PARSONS RD/

00034626 WHITEHEAD RD

181 BRENTVIEW

1

Name

BRENDA L
PUTNAM

ALBERT L
WEIGL

JESSICA
MCCLOUD

LEON A
HERRON Jr

Incident
Subject First
Name

ALBERT

BRENDA

DON

JENNY
JESSICA
LEON

COURTNEY
NANCY

Incident
Subject Last
Name

WEIGL

PUTNAM

JR

HERON
MCCLOUD

HERRON

GOODINGS

Inc
Sul
Ro

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Inwa

Inv¢

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal
Cal



Property Damage

Suspicious Condition
Premise Check

Property Damage
Burglary

Property Damage
Burglary

Alarm

Traffic Complaint

Assist Other Agency
Traffic Stop

Follow Up Investigation
Burglary

Premise Check
Alarm

Trafﬁc Stop
Assistance
Assistance
Alarm

Alarm

Premise Check

14:03:11 00034648 DR

12/02/2017 2017- 108 EDGEWOOD
15:08:31 00034650 DR

12/02/2017 2017- 11036
15:47:34 00034652 LAGRANGE RD

38745
BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD

12/03/2017 2017-
03:40:39 00034687

12/03/2017 2017-
09:15:29 00034692

12/03/2017 2017- 41113 RAVINES
11:16:256 00034696 EDGE WAY

12/03/2017 2017- 11001
12:33:08 00034701 RIVERWOOD DR

12/03/2017 2017- 41063 RAVINES
12:44:36 00034698 EDGE WAY

12/03/2017 2017- 11087 MIDDLE
13:02:19 00034699 AVE

12/03/2017 2017-
14:08:04 00034704

12/04/2017 2017-
02:19:14 00034740

1425 EAST AVE

40087 HOPE CT

549 HALL RD

OBERLIN
ELYRIARD/
HADAWAY ST

12/04/2017 2017- 41113 RAVINES
09:16:38 00034770 EDGE WAY

12/04/2017 2017- 40011 ALEXIS
12:34:07 00034801 DR

12/04/2017 2017- 41113 RAVINES
17:04:08 00034829 EDGE WAY

41049
BUTTERNUT
PARK CT

12/04/2017 2017- WEST RIDGE RD
18:21:21 00034838 / ALBRECHT RD

12/04/2017 2017- 40739 CARLISLE
18:47:04 00034841 AV

12/04/2017 2017- 40739 CARLISLE
18:47:04 00034841 AV

12/04/2017 2017-
23:50:49 00034861

12/04/2017 2017-
23:50:49 00034861

12/04/2017 2017-
08:01:30 00034754

12/04/2017 2017-
17:23:35 00034833

1403 EAST AVE

1403 EAST AVE

38670
BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD

2

12/05/2017 2017-
01:56:52 00034878

APRIL

JAN

CHARLIE

CHARLES

RYAN

BCT

BRITTANY

DEP

PAUL

BCT

KIMBERLY

ROY

bct

CCs

ROSS

MURPHY

KENDLE

MCARTHUR

DALE

HUELCK

LEMON

SMITH

CLARK

JORDAN

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Inw¢

Cal

Cal



Abandoned Vehicle
Fraud

Thetft

Theft

Premise Check

Suspicious Condition

Premise Check

Follow Up Investigation
Follow Up Investigation
Theft

Theft

Follow Up Investigation

Assist Other Agency

Suspicious Condition

Traffic Stop

Alarm

Welfare Check
Suspicious Condition
Trespassing

Follow Up Investigation

Department
Information

12/05/2017 2017- 11704 WEST
09:21:38 00034923 RIDGE RD

12/05/2017 2017~ 40851 CARLISLE

17:27113 00034988 AVE DAKOTA
12/05/2017 2017- 11240 JOHN A
17:33:33 00034992 LAGRANGE RD BIRES
12/05/2017 2017- 11240 JOHN
17:33:33 00034992 LAGRANGE RD
12/05/2017 2017- 708 OBERLIN
21:12:00 00035013 ELYRIA RD
12/06/2017 2017- 41341 RAVINES VIKK
00:45:50 00035025 EDGE WAY
12/06/2017 2017- gﬁg‘;lsN%%N
01:18:06 00035026 S
12/06/2017 2017- 705 OBERLIN-
01:34:26 00035027 ELYRIA RD
12/06/2017 2017- 705 OBERLIN-
01:55:24 00035030 ELYRIA RD
12/06/2017 2017-
T 2 574 1425 EAST AVE DANIEL
12/06/2017 2017- 14295 DIAGNOL JAMES
10:47:35 00035072 ROAD
40346

12/06/2017 2017-

06/ BUTTERNUT
12:30:40 00035077 B TERT
12/06/2017 2017- ‘T’g éORIAUr-Src%gW
17:56:48 00035096 10
12/06/2017 2017-  RooSIARD/
20:01:55 00035112 OBERLIN DEBBY

-01: ELYRIA RD
12/06/2017 2017- g'é’Eﬁ(iT'NE ST/
20:28:10 00035114 DECRUIN
12/06/2017 2017- 9926 E RIVER
23:55:58 00035122 RD SIMPLY
12/07/2017 2017- 11233
00:01:51 00035125 LAGRANGE RD
12/07/2017 2017- 38600 ARBOR o
08:18:04 00035143 CT
12/07/2017 2017- 11233 JONATHON

12:14:13 00035174 LAGRANGE RD

12/07/2017 2017-
17:42:56 00035204

12/07/2017 2017- 132 EDGEWOOD
18:00:50 00035208 DR

11069 WHITE ST

TOMUSKO

BYERS

BANNI

CLARK

SAFE

PASTOR
HOMER

gaddis

RINI

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal



12/07/2017 2017- JERROL CT/

Traffic Stop 18:17:18 00035210 GRAFTON RD CHADWICK
12/08/2017 2017- 708 OBERLIN
Traffic Stop 09:37:-19 00035266 ELYRIA RD
. 12/08/2017 2017- 41113 RAVINES
Follow Up Investigation 14.38.59 " 00035281 EDGE WAY
. . 12/08/20172017- 701 OBERLIN
Suspicious Condition 154934 00035293 ELYRIA RD
. 12/08/2017 2017- 11704 WEST
Abandoned Vehicle  43.5.56 (0035209 RIDGE RD
12/08/2017 2017- 495 OBERLIN
Theft 13:51:07 00035306 ELYRIA RD SARA
. . 12/08/2017 2017-  9625ERIVER  HEIDI M
Juvenile Complaint  42.50.41 " 00035322 RD GAMBLE
. . 12/08/2017 2017- 9625 E RIVER
Juvenile Complaint 17:58:41 00035322 RD HELAYNA
. 12/08/2017 2017- 1512 GRAFTON MARIA R
Custody Dispute 18:12:35 00035325 RD NICKOLETTE
. 12/08/2017 2017-
Follow Up Investigation 18:36:14 00035327 11069 WHITE ST
. 42/08/2017 2017- 41559 EDGEHILL
Follow Up Investigation 20:40:49 00035342 DR
Accident Private . 12/09/2017 2017- 43485 RUSSIA RENNE
Property 03:15:13 00035377 RD
Animal 12/09/2017 2017- 41012 PARSONS
Complaint/Investigation 13:16:47 00035399 RD WENDELL
OBERLIN
Traffic Stop ;g{gggg” gggg:,) 404 ELYRIARD / JILL
:34: HADAWAY ST
RUSSIA RD /
Traffic Stop T 2 T 457 OBERLIN TYLER
49: ELYRIA RD
Suspicious Condition  12/10/2017 2017- :A3EADOWBROOK
P 07:14:32 00035457 &
121102017 2017- 43
Suspicious Condition MEADOWBROOK SHARON

07:14:32 00035457

DR

. 1201012017 2017- 11007 MARIAH D
Disturbance 09:42:48 00035461 BROOKFIELD ST MCROBERTS
New Call 12/10/2017 2017- 701 OBERLIN

11:00:14 00035464 ELYRIA RD

12/11/2017 2017- 9685 EAST
10:01:02 00035533 RIVER RD

12/11/2017 2017- 11400
11:08:44 00035539 LAGRANGE RD

Follow Up Investigation 12/11/2017 2017- 495 OBERLIN SARA

Suspicious Condition donel

Follow Up

4

WEEKMAN

KUBIAK

DIMACHIA

REILLY

LAWSON

CORNELL

PARSONS

CAPASSO

KUBIAK

Drix

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Ow

Oow

Cal

Cal

Sus

Cal

Cal



12:51:27 00035549 ELYRIA RD

BANKS RD/
INDIAN HOLLOW
RD

12/11/2017 2017- 11053 MIDDLE
17:44:15 00035573 AVE

12/11/2017 2017-

Traffic Stop 17:36:21 00035572

Follow Up Investigation

OBERLIN
12/11/2017 2017-
Traffic Stop i ELYRIARD /
17:53:17 00035576 Lo a N0
40125
o 12/11/2017 2017-
Follow Up Investigation . --. BUTTERNUT
17:57:58 00035577 i) =N
RUSSIARD /
. . 12/11/2017 2017-
Disabled Motor Vehicle 18:09:49 00035578 I\R/IBJRRAY RIDGE
RUSSIARD /
. . 12/11/2017 2017-
Disabled Motor Vehicle 18:22:32 00035580 hRAgRRAY RIDGE
1211/2017 2017-  GRAFTONRD/
Traffic Stop 19:27:59 00035581 MILLER CT
121112017 2017- 2003 GRAFTON CASSIDY- .
Traffic Stop 20:10:10 00035583 RD KELLI CURRAN Dri
LAGRANGE RD /
Disabled Motor Vehicle 12/11/20172017- qprp) N BRADLEY OCHENKOWSKI Drit
20:14:37 00035584
ELYRIA RD
LAGRANGE RD /
Disabled Motor Vehicle ;g{ }lgg” 3335558 4 OBERLIN LORAIN MAINT Cal
14 ELYRIA RD
. 12/11/2017 2017- 41599 EDGEHILL
Follow Up Investigation 20:29:03 00035587 DR
BUTTERNUT
12111/2017 2017-  RIDGE RD/
Traffic Stop 21:38:28 00035597 INDIAN HOLLOW
RD
12/112/2017 2017- 635 OBERLIN
Warrant 06:33:50 00035621 ELYRIA RD
Assist Other Agency | 2/12/2017 2017- BT TERNUT JOEL AUTRA Inve
13:32:31 00035674 D TER
Assist Other Agency 2/ 12/2017 2017- -lg%}‘lg'l'ERNUT OLMSTED Cal
13:3231 00035674 o TERY
12/12/2017 2017- 701 OBERLIN
Theft 14:20:28 00035683 ELYRIA RD CAROL LEWIS Cal
12/12/2017 2017- 701 OBERLIN
Theft 14:57:48 00035685 ELYRIA RD CAROL LEWIS Cal
Accident Non Injury  12/12/2017 2017- 639 OBERLIN THERESE JACKSON Cal

16:25:45 00035693 ELYRIA RD

5



Alarm 12112/2017 2017- 42338 RUSSIA
17:27:30 00035703 RD
. . 12/12/2017 2017- 39045 ESTHER
Juvenile Complaint  »1.44.59 00035719 DR
y 1213/2017 2017- 11888 ROBSON
Civil Matter 18:27:55 00035826 RD
GRAFTON RD /
Disabled Motor Vehicle ;gq g{gg” 388;5830 BUTTERNUT
13 RIDGE RD
Alarm 12114/2017 2017- 9652 MURRAY
09:53:10 00035867 RIDGE RD
BUTTERNUT
. . 12/14/20172017-  RIDGE RD/
Disabled Motor Vehicle 45.17.04 " 00035897 INDIAN HOLLOW
RD
. 12/14/2017 2017- 13893
Disturbance 18:59:28 00035907 DIAGONALRD  TALLMAN
12/14/2017 2017- 11691 WEST
Harassment 19:11:10 00035910 RIDGE RD
12114/2017 2017- 43303 HASTINGS
Weifare Check 22:23:50 00035926 RD
12/14/2017 2017- 43303 HASTINGS
Welfare Check 22:23:50 00035926 RD
 12/14/2017 2017- 41820 OBERLIN-
Follow Up Investigation ,,.45.56 ' 00035922 ELYRIA RD
Animal 12/15/2017 2017- 41877 OBERLIN
Complaint/investigation 09:52:58 00035954 ELYRIA RD
Animal 12115/2017 2017- 10735
Complaint/Investigation 12:08:08 00035972 LAGRANGE RD
Theft 12/15/2017 2017- 62 EDGEWOOD
13:56:47 00035982 DRIVE
40908
o g
48: RIDGE RD
Department 12/16/2017 2017- g%gffERNUT
Information 09:52:25 00036046 3 =X
o 12117/2017 2017- 41859 BLANCHE
Assist Fire Department 04:02:36 00036131 ST
Alarm 12117/2017 2017- 10800 MIDDLE
12:30:32 00036147 AV
.  12/18/20172017- EASTRIVERRD/
Suspicious Condition 55653 0036190 GALANN DR
. . 12/18/20172017- 12911 INDIAN
Disabled Motor Vehicle 45 15.47 " 00036237 HOLLOW RD
Traffic Stop 12/118/2017 2017-  RUSSIARD/

18:24:59 00036244 WEST RIDGE RD

6

ERIC COOL

FORTHOVER

CRYSTAL

RANDY

SAFEHARBOR

RON

LINDA

DELVIS

RODINO

us

ANNA

Verizon

SECURITY

ANTONIO

NEAL

COoDY

PERKINS

HODGE

SHELWICK

KERNS

WRIGHT

SERVICE

MILLER

Wireless

APR

SPRINKLE

PIERCE

CURTIS

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Inve

Cal

Sut

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Sut

Drix

Ow



Traffic Stop

Suspicious Condition
Follow Up Investigation
Burglary

Suspicious Condition
Traffic Stop

New Call

Harassment
Harassment

Harassment

Follow Up Investigation

Disturbance
Disturbance
Disturbance
Burglary
Burglary
Premise Check

Burglary

Follow Up Investigation

Follow Up Investigation

Harassment

Shots Fired

12/18/2017 2017- RUSSIARD/

18:24:59 00036244 WEST RIDGE RD

12/18/2017 2017- 42255 OBERLIN
21:25:42 00036254 ELYRIA RD

12/19/2017 2017- 82 EDGEWOOD
11:11:20 00036315 DR

12/19/2017 2017- 42587 OBERLIN-
11:23:38 00036321 ELYRIA RD

12/19/2017 2017-
11:30:19 00036323

12/19/2017 2017- CAROL LN/
12:12:14 00036325 EAST RIVER RD

12/19/2017 2017- 13765 INDIAN
12:45:09 00036334 HOLLOW RD

12/19/2017 2017- 13765 INDIAN
18:46:34 00036360 HOLLOW RD

12/19/2017 2017- 13765 INDIAN
18:46:34 00036360 HOLLOW RD

12/19/2017 2017- 13765 INDIAN
18:46:34 00036360 HOLLOW RD

41250
BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD

12/19/2017 2017- 40851 CARLISLE
18:50:45 00036353 AVE

12/19/2017 2017- 40851 CARLISLE
18:50:45 00036353 AVE

12/19/2017 2017- 40851 CARLISLE
18:50:45 00036353 AVE

12/19/2017 2017- 400 CENTURION
20:52:05 00036362 DR

12/19/2017 2017- 400 CENTURION
20:52:05 00036362 DR

12/20/2017 2017- 2092 GRAFTON
01:43:23 00036374 RD

12/20/2017 2017- 39083 EAST
16:43:43 00036453 RIVER RD

41250
BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD

41250
BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD

12/21/2017 2017- 13765 INDIAN
10:29:48 00036507 HOLLOW RD

12/21/2017 2017- 38600 LIBERTY
17:03:54 00036542 LN

252 MILLER CT

12/19/2017 2017-
18:48:47 00036352

12/20/2017 2017-
19:43:42 00036464

12/20/2017 2017-
19:43:42 00036464

COoDY
ANTHONY R
POLEN
JOYLAN
REFORD.ADAIR
GLENN
AMANDA
SAMANTHA
M ALTPATER
THOMAS M
KEENE
AMANDA
ANN
DAKOTA
LAWRENCE
LCC
ROBERTSON
SHARON
RICHARD
DAWE
MACKEY
SHIRLEY A
GOSSELIN
AMANDA
ANTHONY D
BAKER

CURTIS

MAZIARZ

BURNETT

CAMERON

CAMERON

DOUGAN

TOMUSKO

WESTFALL

BANDERSON

CAMERON

Cor

Cal

Cal

Cal

Driy

Cal

Inw

Inw

Cal

Cal

Inw¢

Inv(

Cal

Cal

Cal

Sut

Cal

Cal



Shots Fired
Shots Fired

Shots Fired

Follow Up Investigation

Animal

Complaint/Investigation 18:16:42 00036548

Suspicious Condition

Traffic Stop

Lost/Found Property
Assistance

Assist Other Agency
Assist Other Agency

Assistance

Traffic Stop

Suspicious Condition

Premise Check

Utilities

Disabled Motor Vehicle

Suicide Investigation
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
12/21/2017 2017-
Al BUTTERNUT
17:27:04 00036543 oo e oo
RUSSIARD /
12121/20172017-  @r22n o m e

RD

12/21/2017 2017- 10735
21:42:19 00036562 LAGRANGE RD

INDIAN HOLLOW
RD / PARSONS
RD

12/22/2017 2017- 9510 EAST
10:23:09 00036596 RIVER RD

12/22/2017 2017- MURRAY RIDGE
16:26:45 00036627 RD / RUSSIA RD

12/22/2017 2017- 240 OAKWOOD
16:29:03 00036628 ST

12/22/2017 2017- 240 OAKWOOD
16:29:03 00036628 ST

12/22/2017 2017- 11950
18:11:36 00036635 LAGRANGE RD

RUSSIARD/
OBERLIN
ELYRIARD

12/23/2017 2017- 10396
02:47:30 00036693 DEWHURST RD

12/23/2017 2017- 11087 MIDDLE
04:48:45 00036702 AVE

12/23/2017 2017- 9545 E RIVER
09:40:23 00036708 RD

12/22/2017 2017-
08:30:54 00036584

12/22/2017 2017-
18:57:10 00036638

12/23/2017 2017- kﬁ%&AE"JSGgD%%/
11:14:41 00036715 1,y

12/23/2017 2017-

12/23/2017 2017-

111931 00036716 40046 HOPE CT
12/23/2017 2017-

11:19:31 00036716 40045 HOPECT

12/23/2017 2017- 40603 CARLISLE
11:31:56 00036723 AV

ADRIAN WHITE

ANTHONY BAKER

CECELIA WINDSONG
LOBBY
CHRIS LINDEN

BARBARA WESSEL

GAWLIC

OPD
CHARLES STARCHER
RYAN BEANE
KYLE Wireless
PATRICIA PEW

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Cal

Inwe

Cal

Inw¢

Vic

Cal

Cal



12/23/2017 2017- 39754 CALANN BARBRA

Disturbance 17:47:04 00036729 DR UBIENSKI Dri
Disturbance A 2 T g oy ot CALANN MICHAEL THOMAS Cal
Disabled Motor Vehicle ;gg?ggw 3882-6787 EIESR??IQYRRDII/DGE
égir;nygllaintllnvestigation 131%3%817 ggégéSM ;?éCgEVI\éEDST LINDA SQUIRES Cal
RUSSIA RD /
Disabled Motor Vehicle 172021 ' aouas805 MURRAY RIDGE
Alarm 12/ gg/ 2(1)17 3832;3818 40133 BANKS RD gilmore security Cal
Disabled Motor Vehicle a0 001/ 2017 ¥ oot RD OSP Cal
b11Hang Up/Open  12126/2017 2017 -4 39559 PENNY LN RON JACKSON Cal
o LE—
Alarm 12202 2 T S0s DERY PROTECTION SECURITY  Cal
Ry
Property Damage (22720172017 43603 CARLISLE GERALD LAYPORT Cal
Lost/Found Property ;gg;gg” A 056 CVRIA RD FLOWERS  STARR Cal
RUSSIA RD
Alarm T2 aogseeet D oooON Ca
Disabled Motor Vehicie 12272017 2017 ogegii= '
ELYRIA RD
Suspicious Condition 122712017 2017 426 OBERLIN DANIELLE ~ HERWIG Cal
Welfare Check 33/%2/3217 33(1);'7035 %LLAKEVIEW lana Cal
Alarm 12/28/2017 2017- 1820 GRAFTON FORTHOPHER cal

11:37:16 00037055 RD



Traffic Stop

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

12/28/2017 2017- GRAFTON RD/
19:68:54 00037106 OVERLOOK DR

12/29/2017 2017- &Aoﬁigﬁzﬁ?o/w
15:37:59 00037182 i

1185

1/1/2018 4:00:32 AM

10



